Biogaian Meeting 10/22/19

In attendance: Paul, Elizabeth, Joey, Fuuad, Hayra, Patricia, Laura, Helen, Anita

Facilitating: Laura

Scribe: Anita

BUDGET NIGHT!!

Other items: Birch limbs, Microshelter repair, trees in wetland, cottonwoods on Lost Lake Rd

Microshelter Repair: Joey volunteers to help with the microshelter

Birch limbs: Mary? Doulas Runde? Nartano? Phil? We need opinions on whether or not we can take it out or if we need to call an arborist. Paul will tackle it with Mary when the tree is dormant. 

Wetland trees update: Marilyn received an email from our neighbor north of the wetland saying there were some trees threatening their house. Mary and Helen investigated, and Helen is making an appointment to look at which trees are in question. 

Cottonwoods by Lost Lake and 3 birches by the oasis: Ask team of Paul and Mary "tree-ahge"

Budget

Please get reimbursements in ASAP.

Spreadsheet attached, Helen explaining spreadsheet:

The Biogaian budget comes from 2 different organizations: Songaia Landscape Operations and G2T Garden operations. 

See spreadsheet for changes.

Biogaian Proposal Restorationist Stipend (See document attached)

Forest Subcommittee Approved Restorationist stipend

Patricia consents

Helen consents

Paul consents

Joey consents

Hayra consents

Laura consents

Proposal to Biogaians for Restorationist Contract
Oct 2019
Proposal
At our last Biogaian meeting it was suggested that Anita be awarded a stipend for acting as community partner (CP) point person with the UWREN capstone program. It was requested that we look at how many hours will be devoted to this project throughout its duration and come up with a reasonable suggestion of a stipend amount. We currently have $1000 still in the Forest Stewardship budget and request an additional $500 from the 2020 budget. This would be a total stipend of $1,500. (Note: we do not need to match the UW contribution until 2020. This $500 match would be included in the 2020 budget.)
Cost summary
Anita Higgins will be under contract to serve as the Songaia point person for the UWREN capstone project. This contract will run from October 2019 and June 2020, and for her labor and expertise under this contract she will be paid $1,500 in three installments. This total to include $1,000 from the 2019 budget and $500 proposed from the 2020 budget.
Timeline and Estimated Hours
Here is a list of all Community Partnership and Songaia activities, dates, and their corresponding estimated CP time investment. 
	Dates
	Activites
	Notes
	Measurable
	Time investment (estimated)

	July 2019
	Write and submit Request for proposal
	RFP sent to Biogaians, accepted by UWREN faculty
	RFP
	4 Hours (completed)

	Oct 4
	Attend UW class poster session
	Poster creation, session attendance
	Poster, Student recruitment
	6 hours (completed)

	Oct. - June
	Meet with Forest stewardship sub committee and report to Biogaians on a monthly basis
	October meeting already completed
	Report to Biogaians
	(1 ½ hrs/mo x 9 mos)
13 ½ hours

	Mid-Oct.
	Meet with the student team to discuss project
	30-60 minute meeting arranged by students at field site, coordination
	Site assessment
	1 hour

	Oct.-Nov.
	Promptly and thoughtfully answer questions
	As needed by students
	Report of hours
	3 hours

	Dec. 6-9
	Review and return proposal within 3 business days 
	Rough project proposal w/timeline
	Project proposal
	2 hours

	January-May
	Support of the team’s field activities
	Coordinate work parties (site prep/invasive removal, plant installation), plant procurement, etc
	Work parties (4-6), Plants procured
	Avg 3 hr/wk for 5 months= 60 hours

	Early Feb
	Review and return Work Plan within 3 business days
	Review/comment upon/approve work plan
	Work plan
	4 hours

	Late Feb / 
Early Mar
	Review field site progress
	Team meeting to assess progress
	Report of hours
	1 hour

	April
	Be available to consult and support Stewardship plan development
	For maintenance and monitoring appropriate to capacity of CP
	Stewardship plan
	See Jan-May hours

	Late May
	Attend Stewardship training
	Familiarize CP with key elements of Stewardship plan
	Workshop w/community for continued stewardship
	2 hours

	June 4
	Final poster session
	6-8 pm at the Center for Urban Horticulture
	Invitation to Songaians
	2 hours

	
	
	TOTAL
	
	98.5 hours


	Biogaians 
	2019 Budget vs Expenditures
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	10/07/19
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Landscape Operations
	
	2019 Budget
	2019 Actuals 10/7
	
	
	
	2020 Budget
	
	
	
	

	(Songaia Assn)
	Tools and Parts
	$450.00
	$454.47
	
	
	
	Tools and Parts
	$450.00
	
	
	

	
	Invoiced maintenance labor
	$350.00
	$350.00
	Nartano's contract
	
	
	Invoiced Maintenance
	$350.00
	
	
	

	
	Gasoline
	$250.00
	$191.73
	
	
	
	gasoline
	$250.00
	
	
	

	
	Fencing/hardscape
	$600.00
	$236.53
	Goat fencing/feed up to $400
	
	
	hardscape
	$300.00
	dumpster pad, goat pad
	
	

	
	Stewardship (Forest)
	$1,000.00
	
	Implement Forest Stewardship
	
	
	Forest Stewardship
	
	
	
	

	
	Forest Trees
	$0.00
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Yard Waste Can share
	$765.00
	$1,332.19
	½ Brush dumpster
	
	
	½ Brush dumpster
	$1,000.00
	
	
	

	
	Consumables 
	$70.00
	$16.49
	
	
	
	Consumables
	$70.00
	
	
	

	
	Labor for Pond/Swale Clearing
	$300.00
	$257.50
	
	
	
	labor for swale
	$360.00
	
	
	

	
	Worming/vaccines
	$50.00
	$24.65
	
	
	
	goat feed
	$400.00
	
	
	

	
	TOTALS
	$3,785.00
	$2,838.91
	
	
	
	goat vaccinations
	$50.00
	
	
	

	
	Bookkeeping adjustments
	½ dumpster
	-800
	
	
	
	Arborist
	$3,000.00
	
	
	

	
	
	½ gas
	-100
	
	
	
	Graywater?
	$500.00
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	Meadow labor
	$360.00
	
	
	

	
	
	goat food
	165
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Ideas for 2019
	goat house
	500
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	meadow?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	graywater
	500
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Forest Steward
	500
	
	
	
	Forest match (UW)
	$500.00
	
	
	

	
	
	Forest Steward
	500
	
	
	
	Forest Steward
	$1,500.00
	
	
	

	
	
	Total 
	$4,103.91
	
	
	
	Total
	$8,640.00
	
	
	

	G2T Garden Operations Budget
	
	2019 Budget
	
	
	
	
	2020 Budget
	
	
	
	

	
	Stewardship (Orchards)
	$1,000.00
	$10.00
	½ dumpster, hired labor
	
	
	half brush dumpster
	$1,000.00
	
	
	

	
	Consumables/Tools
	$1,250.00
	$368.68
	
	
	
	Irrigation supplies
	$100.00
	
	
	

	
	Hardscape/Fencing
	$1,800.00
	$459.12
	Irrigation supplies, worm bins,
	
	
	Consumables
	$500.00
	
	
	

	
	Plants & Trees
	$100.00
	
	
	
	
	Hardscape
	$200.00
	cattle panels, hoop house plastic etc
	
	

	
	Seeds
	$350.00
	$130.64
	
	
	
	Tools and Parts
	$500.00
	
	
	

	
	Equipment Invoiced Maintenance
	$350.00
	$350.00
	Nartano's contract
	
	
	Invoiced Maintenance
	$350.00
	
	
	

	
	Equipment Repairs
	$200.00
	$64.68
	
	
	
	Seeds
	$350.00
	
	
	

	
	Microshelter
	$200.00
	$50.00
	Maintain microshelter
	
	
	Plants and Trees
	$100.00
	
	
	

	
	TOTALS
	$5,250.00
	$1,433.12
	
	
	
	Microshelter
	$200.00
	mattress
	
	

	
	Bookkeeping adjustments
	½ dumpster
	800
	
	
	
	Intern housing
	$750.00
	2nd microshelter
	
	

	
	
	½ gas
	100
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	2019 ideas
	tool repair
	200
	weedeater motor
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	compost etc
	75
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	orchard spray
	200
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	tools (below)?
	300
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	cattle panels?
	100
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	leaf blower
	200
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Total 
	$3,408.12
	
	
	
	Total
	$4,050.00
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	NOTES
	Costs that should have been shared still being worked out by bookkeepers
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Arborwell was paid total of $3060 from reserves for taking down 3 trees and weeping beech limb
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	tools: forks, saws, scythes, sawblades, short ladder, broadfork
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


